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Donald MacPhail

From: Donald MacPhail <dm@qcca.ca>
Sent: December 19, 2023 1:57 AM

To: Chrissy Cusack

Subject: SJ CBC Data (E1 - Rothesay)

Hi Chrissy,

Hope you are getting reports in from people, and maybe most others are in by now. Ann and | did E1 and part of E2
(basically just the sewage Lagoon at K Park) as | wasn’t sure whether Judy Whalen was doing her usual E2 sector or not.
I've put the K Park lagoon data separately in case it is a double counting.

Observers: 2 (Ann MacPhail and Don MacPhail)
Parties: 1

Observing hours: 3.5

Km driven: 25

Km walked: 3

Mallard 16

Bufflehead 12

Hooded Merganser 7
Common Goldeneye 2
Herring Gull 8

Ring-billed Gull 7

Gull sp. 13

Turkey Vulture 3

Crow 35

B-c Chickadee 49
Red-breasted Nuthatch 3
Golden-crowned Kinglet 2
Junco 1

Cardinal 1

American goldfinch 2

K Park Lagoon .
Common Goldeneye 4

Mallard 19

Bufflehead 4

Duck sp. -4 (probably Scaup)
Gull sp. 2

Let me know if you need anything else. Have fun compiling! | always liked it.
DM

dm@qcca.ca
+1-506-977-0643
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